

HERITAGE TECHNICAL SERVICES, INC.

Environmental, Stormwater, and Flooding Expertise



About Mr. Dutill . . .

For 33 years Charles R. (Chuck) Dutill, II, has been managing and performing environmental engineering and hydrology consulting and litigation support, both as principal of a small firm and as a member of two distinguished international engineering firms. His nationwide work has been heavily concentrated in analysis of environmental regulations; litigation support/expert testimony services; evaluation of environmental monitoring requirements; development of feasibility studies and facility plans; communication of risk concepts; acquisition of permits; and provision of rate, connection fee, and billing advice.

He also has significant engineering experience in the areas of design, construction management, operations assistance, maintenance, and community acceptance. Serving as a civil/ environmental consultant for private, institutional, and governmental clients, Mr. Dutill has nationwide expert witness and project experience in sewer systems, hazardous waste, septic/onsite systems, stormwater, flooding, hydrology, hydraulics, modeling, surface water, groundwater, wastewater, pollution, contamination, and sewer backups.

Registered Professional Engineer:

- Pennsylvania
- New Jersey
- Maryland
- Delaware

Member:

- National Society of Professional Engineers
- American Society of Civil Engineers
- Environmental and Water Resources Institute
- Water Environment Federation
- Air & Waste Management Association
- American Water Works Association

Professional Experience:

Prior to forming Heritage Technical Services, Inc. in 1988, Mr. Dutill had the following environmental engineering employment experience:

Greeley and Hansen, Engineers, 1976 - 1978
Environmental Engineering Coop/Technician, 1976 - 1978

Metcalf and Eddy, Inc., 1978 - 1983
Project Environmental Engineer, 1982 - 1983
Environmental Engineer, 1978 - 1982

Greeley and Hansen, Engineers, 1983 - 1988
Engineering and Business Development Manager, 1985 - 1988
Assistant Engineering and Business Development Manager, 1983 - 1984

Credentials:

Cornell University, BS Civil and Environmental Engineering (1978), with distinction
Honors: Tau Beta Pi Engineering Honor Society
Chi Epsilon Civil Engineering Honor Society
Cornell National Scholar

1240 West Chester Pike, Suite 213
West Chester, PA 19382-9100
(610) 701-5650
cdutill@heritageservices.com